

ABDUL REHMAN

B-124 New Allah bux Himayti Pipri Malir karachi

a.rehman195@gmail.com +923111883457 DOB 02-jan-1996

Objective

Aim to implement my expertise in the field of medicine to cure the sick community and regain the state of health and well-being, along with spreading awareness amongst the masses for the various ways to maintain hygiene and good health, thereby providing name, fame and money to the hospital.

Experience

name, fame and money to the hospital. PPHI SINDH 17-02-2023 - still continue Medical officer Working as a Incharge medical officer Hadeed Bone And Joint Clinic 1-Aug-2023 - 31-2-2023 Worked as Medical officers in the Emergency Department Chandka medical Hospital 20-Jan-2022 - 19-jul-2022 House Job Surgery and Allied Liaquat university hospital 09-july-2021 - 08-Jan-2022 House Job Medicine and Allied

Education

Chandka medical College Larkana

MBBS
2021 — B

BISE Larkana
Intermediate

BSE Karachi

Matriculation 2012 — A+

2015 - A+

Skills

- Full confident to Deal with emergency
- Good experience of work in Peads Dept
- Good communication and leadership qualities
- very good at counseling

Reference

Will be furnished on demand